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From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 11:25 AM
To: Media

Subject: Daily Telegraph inquiry
Categories: TC

Hello,

I am writing a story about HMAS Canberra and HMAS Adelaide's prolonged stay at Garden Island.

The problems with the engines occurred during trials off Jervis Bay during which the ships were subjected
to repeated "stop, start" procedures in contravention of the manufacturer's guidelines.

If the ships cannot perform "stop, start" procedures as per Navy requirements does it mean they are unfit for
purpose?

Is the manufacturer responsible for the repair under warranty or has that now been voided and Defence
responsible for the repair?

The "stop, start" was necessary to provide airflow over the landing deck for the helicopters to take off.
Would the problem have been avoided if the ships had been run in continuous figure eight patterns to
maintain the airflow as per the manufacturer's recommendation?

Why was it necessary to have tug boats on hand to tow the ships back from the trials?
How long will the engines be out of commission? When will the ships be back in service?
Deadline for this story is 4pm today. Please call me if you need to discuss anything.

Thank you for your help
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From: Media

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 11:31 AM

To: Navy Media

Cc: Media

Subject: FW: Daily Telegraph inquiry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning Navy,

L s47F ) ) , )
We have had the below inquiry from of The Daily Telegraph. This one has a pretty tight deadline.
It will be templated shortly and sent through.
Kind regards,

Tom Cressy
Public Affairs Officer | Corporate Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
(02) 6127 1967 Email: media@defence.gov.au | Foll. r: @DeptDefence

FromZIR

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 11:25

To: Media

Subject: Daily Telegraph inquiry

Hello,

[ am writing a story about HMAS Canberra and HMAS Adelaide's prolonged stay at Garden Island.

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
responsibie for the repair?

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
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather. you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email.
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From: Media

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 11:33 AM

To: s47F |

Cc Media

Subject: RE: Daily Telegraph inquiry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Categories: TC

UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning

Thank you for your enquiry to Defence Media. We will endeavour to provide you a response a soon as possible.
Kind regards,

Defence Media
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
(02) 6127 1899 Email: media@defence.gov.au \ or: @DeptDefence

7
From AN

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
to repeated "stop, start” procedures in contravention of the manufacturer's guidelines.

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

Deadline for this story is 4pm today. Please call me if you need to discuss anything,

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
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From: McPherson, James MR 3 on behalf of Navy Media
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 11:54 AM
To: Media
Cc: - Navy Media
Subject: RE: Daily Telegraph inquiry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Categories: TC
UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks, this is currently with HMS (CASG) for providing responses and will then come back to Navy for clearance.

Mr James McPherson

Navy Media Manager

R1-4-C126 | T 02 6265 7303 | M2 E Navy.Media@defence.gov.au

w news.navy.gov.au | f RoyalAustralianNavy | t @Australian_Navy | i RoyalAustralianNavy

From: Media

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 11:31

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
(02) 6127 1967 Email: media@defence.gov.au @DeptDefence

From: 2Y=

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 11:25
To: Media

Subject: Daily Telegraph inquiry

Hello,

I'am writing a story about HMAS Canberra and HMAS Adelaide's prolonged stay at Garden Island.

The problems with the engines occurred during trials off Jervis Bay during which the ships were subjected
to repeated "stop, start" procedures in contravention of the manufacturer's guidelines.



If the ships cannot perform "stop, start” procedures as per Navy requirements does it mean they are unfit for
purpose?

Is the manufacturer résponsible for the repair under warranty or has that now been voided and Defence
responsible for the repair?

The "stop, start” was necessary to provide airflow over the landing deck for the helicopters to take off.
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

Editor-at-Large

Diily Telegraph

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010

T+6129288 3304 M
E www.dailytelegraph.com.au
Follow us online m

COLLECTALLSG
MAYE-M

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. [f you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee. you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which dees not relate to
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

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 2:55 PM

To: Media

Subject: Re: Daily Telegraph inquiry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: TC

Supplementary question:

My understanding is that the stop, start was initiated because of sensors warning of water levels in the
engine pods. Subsequent testing has found maintenance problems including incorrect oil change regimes.
What are you doing to address these problems?

How much is the repair to the two ships going to cost?
Thank you
On 24 April 2017 at 11:32, Media <media(@defence.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

Good moming

Thank you for your enquiry to Defence Media. We will endeavour to provide you a response a soon as possible.
Kind regards,
Defence Media

Ministerial Executive Co-cordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610

(02) 6127 1999 Email: media@defence.gov.au | @DeptDefence
From:
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

si7F |

Editor-at-Large

Daily Telegraph

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010

T+612 9288 3304 M
E www.dailytelegraph.com.au
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Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. It you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
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
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914, if you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email.
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee. you
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
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 3:31 PM
To: Navy Media
Cc: Media
Subject: Supplementary Question - CT-001820 Q: HMAS Canberra & Adeliade Engine Issues
FW: Daily Telegraph inquiry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 01. Template CT-001820 Q HMAS Canberra & Adeliade Engine Issues.doc
Categories: TC
UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Navy,
The journalist has asked supplementary questions regarding the inquiry. | have updated the template (attached).
Kind regards,

Tom Cressy
Public Affairs Officer | Corporate Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PQ Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
: (02) 6127 1967 Email: media@defence.gov.au; , @DeptDefence

From g
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 14:55

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

On 24 April 2017 at 11:32, Media <media@defence.gov.au> wrote:
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
1




From: S

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

Matthew

Editor-at-Large

Daily Telegraph

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010

T+612 9288 3304 M
www.dailvtelegraph.com.au
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
addressee. If you are not the addresscc indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message 10 the addressee. you
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



Proposed MEDIA Response

Inquiry Number

CT-001820

Subject

Q: HMAS Canberra & Adeliade Engine Issues

Contact Name

Phone / Mobile / Email

Phone:

Email Address: 1

Organisation

The Daily Telegraph

Due to Defence Media

24/04/2017

Media queries need to be prioritised as urgent. Please contact
Defence Media at least 24 hours prior to the deadline if it is not
achievable.

Extensions will only be granted in exceptional circumstances.

Questions / Query

| am writing a story about HMAS Canberra and HMAS Adelaide's prolonged
stay at Garden Island.

The problems with the engines occurred during trials off Jervis Bay during
which the ships were subjected to repeated "stop, start" procedures in
contravention of the manufacturer's guidelines.

If the ships cannot perform "stop, start" procedures as per Navy requirements
does it mean they are unfit for purpose?

Is the manufacturer responsible for the repair under warranty or has that now
been voided and Defence responsible for the repair?

The "stop, start” was necessary to provide airflow over the landing deck for
the helicopters to take off. Would the problem have been avoided if the ships
had been run in continuous figure eight patterns to maintain the airflow as per
the manufacturer's recommendation?

Why was it necessary to have tug boats on hand to tow the ships back from
the trials?

How long will the engines be out of commission? When will the ships be back
in service?

Deadline for this story is 4pm today. Please call me if you need to discuss
anything.

Supplementary Question:

My understanding is that the stop, start was initiated because of sensors
warning of water levels in the engine pods. Subsequent testing has found

9/5/2017
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maintenance problems including incorrect oil change regimes. What are you
doing to address these problems?

How much is the repair to the two ships going to cost?

Background / Summary

A similar inquiry was made byof the ABC Federal
Parliamentary Press.

CT-001695 HMAS Canberra and HMAS Adelaide - 16Qs

Question:

Has HMAS Canberra sustained damage to one or both of its engine pods?
Has HMAS Adelaide sustained damage to one both of its engine pods?

Is there any damage to any other part of the propulsion system on either
ship, such as the propellers?

What is the nature of the damage? How long will it take to repair?
Can the damage be repaired without new parts?
Is all of this damage covered by warranty? If so, who will pay for the repairs?

Will the damage to one, or both ships, require that it/they be repaired in dry
dock?

What is the daily cost of putting a ship in dry dock?
Will the cost of putting the ship in dry dock be covered by warranty?
Are replacement engine/propeller parts available in Australia?

Will damaged parts have to be imported? If so from where and how much will
it cost?

Is the cost of flying/shipping the parts to Australia covered by warranty? If
not, how will the parts be transported and who will pay for it?

Defence says in a recent press release that both ships are in are “still in their
operational test and evaluation period”.

https://news.defence.gov.au/media/on-the-record/navy-record-response-
andrew-greene-reporting

In answers to Senate questions on notice, defence has stated that both ships
will reach “full operational capability” after exercise Talisman Sabre this year.
Is that still Defence’s expectation?

Are both ships scheduled to participate in exercise Talisman Sabre?
Is it still Defence’s expectation that both ships will be ready for the exercise?

Response:

During first-of-class flight trials, Defence identified an emergent issue with the
propulsion systems of HMAS Canberra. HMAS Adelaide was also inspected

9/5/2017




and there are indications of a similar issue. .

Defence has adopted a deliberate and disciplined approach to resolve this
problem early in the ship's life. Defence engineers are working with Navantia,
BAE Australia and Siemens to determine the nature of the issue, investigate
the causes, and develop a repair strategy.

As a prudent measure, Defence is determining the availability of potential
spare parts, but it is still too early to determine the extent of this emergent
work.

Until the investigation has been completed and the scope of the required
work is known, Defence is not in a position to answer questions around cost,
liability, parts availability, time frames, and impacts on future exercises.

HMA Ships Canberra and Adelaide are scheduled to receive final operating
capability at the end of this year.

Proposed Response

Clearances

Clearance officers please ensure both date and time are detailed.

Drafted

Name Appointment Date and Time

Response Drafted by:

Clearance

Name Appointment Date and Time

Group/Service 1 Star or above

Adviser

Strategic Communications

Minister

Name Appointment Date and Time

Media)

Ministerial Consultation::

(T'o be completed by Defence

9/5/2017
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From: Media
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 4:39 PM
To: Harriss, Lauren MISS; Reis, Alison MS
Cc: ' Media; Kelton, Alexandra MS; Fraser, Katherine MRS 1
Subject: Seeking CDF clearance for CT-001820 HMAS Adelaide and Canberra.
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 01. Template CT-001820 Q HMAS Canberra & Adeliade Engine Issues.doc
UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Ali and Lauren,

Seeking CDF clearance for CT-001820 HMAS Adelaide and Canberra.
Please note the journalists deadline was 4 pm today.

Many thanks,

Carmen de Jong
Public Affairs Officer | Corporate Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Phone: (02) 6127 1962 Email: media(@defence.gov.au | Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

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

'ﬁnquiry Number

CT-001820€T-001820

Subject

Q: HMAS Canberra & Adeliade Engine Issues

' Contact Name

Phone / Mobile / Email

Phone:

Email Address:

Organisation

The Daily TelegraphThe D

Due to Defence Media

24/04/201724/84/2617

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

I am writing a story about HMAS Canberra and HMAS Adelaide's
prolonged stay at Garden Island.

The problems with the engines occurred during trials off Jervis Bay
during which the ships were subjected to repeated "stop, start"
procedures in contravention of the manufacturer's guidelines.

If the ships cannot perform "stop, start" procedures as per Navy
requirements does it mean they are unfit for purpose?

Is the manufacturer responsible for the repair under warranty or has
that now been voided and Defence responsible for the repair?

The "stop, start” was necessary to provide airflow over the landing
deck for the helicopters to take off. Would the problem have been
avoided if the ships had been run in continuous figure eight patterns to
maintain the airflow as per the manufacturer's recommendation?

Why was it necessary to have tug boats on hand to tow the ships back
from the trials?

How long will the engines be out of commission? When will the ships
be back in service?

Deadline for this story is 4pm today. Please call me if you need to

| 9751201742420
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discuss anything.

Supplementary Question:

My understanding is that the stop, start was initiated because of
sensors warning of water levels in the engine pods. Subsequent testing
has found maintenance problems including incorrect oil change
regimes. What are you doing to address these problems?

How much is the repair to the two ships going to cost?

Background / Summary

The proposed response is in line with previously released material to
the ABC.

Proposed Response

Both LHDs returned to Fleet Base East, Sydney, after participating in
scheduled activities, HMAS Adelaide concluded Exercise OCEAN
EXPLORER off the coast of Western Australia, and HMAS Canberra
had finished first of class flight trials off the Queensland coast with a
range of Army and Navy helicopters.

As previously announced, during Canberra’s activities, a propulsion
issue was identified and she returned to Sydney for inspections and
assessment. As a prudent measure, the same inspections were
conducted on Adelaide and identified the same issues.

The assertion in your query about the location and circumstances of the
defect is incorrect.

Both ships returned to Sydney under their own power. Canberra was
escorted by a seagoing tug as a mitigation measure, noting the defect
was associated with the propulsion system and the extended transit to
Sydney.

Both Canberra and Adelaide are undergoing inspection and
investigation in conjunction with Defence industry partners.

Defence and 2 ; :

efence-Seit . oy oOriginal cEquipment
mManufacturers are working together to identify the root causes and
develop a repair strategy. As a resul, it iS premature to speculate in
regard to timeframes and aspects of warranty.

The Canberra class continues to undergo test and evaluation activities
toward achieving final operating capability.

Clearances

Clearance officers please ensure both date and time are detailed.

| 9/5/201742412017




Drafted Name Appointment Date and Time

Response Drafted by: CAPT Paul O'Grady | Capability Manager 241506 Apr 17
AAS Group

Clearance Name Appointment Date and Time

Group/Service 1 Star or above| RADM Stu Mayer COMAUSFLT 241516 Apr 17

RADM Mike Noonan | A/CN 241615 Apr 17

Adviser

Strategic Communications

Minister

Name

Appointment

Date and Time

Media)

Ministerial Consultation::

(To be completed by Defence

| 9/5/20174/24f2617
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From: de Jong, Carmen MISS

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 4:41 PM

To: MECC-Media Advisors

Subject: Carmen's handover [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: MG

UNCLASSIFIED

s22

CT-001820 HMAS Canberra and Adelaide is currently with OCDF for clearance. This is an urgent enquiry, Please
progress once it comes back.

See you all Wednesday

Carmen



Item 2

¥ Serial 9
=

From: Media

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 4:49 PM

To: Lovett, Brittany FLTLT

Cc: Harriss, Lauren MISS; Media; Kelton, Alexandra MS

Subject: FW: Seeking CDF clearance for CT-001820 HMAS Adelaide and Canberra.
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 01. Template CT-001820 Q HMAS Canberra & Adeliade Engine Issues.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: NS

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Brittany

Appreciate your assistance - seeking urgent A/CDF clearance on the attached media response for the Daily
Telegraph.

Thank you

Katherine Fraser
AlDirector Defence Media | Corporate Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Mobile: | Phone: (02) 6127 1959 Email: katherine fraseri@defence.gov.au| Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

From: Media

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 16:39

To: Harriss, Lauren MISS; Reis, Alison MS

Cc: Media; Kelton, Alexandra MS; Fraser, Katherine MRS 1

Subject: Seeking CDF clearance for CT-001820 HMAS Adelaide and Canberra. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication {MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
e: (02) 6127 1962 Email: media@defence.gov.au | Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

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

CT-001820CT-001820

Subject

Q: HMAS Canberra & Adeliade Engine Issues

| Contact Name

Phone / Mobile / Email

Phone:

Email Address:

Organisation

The Daily TelegraphThe DailyTFelegraph

Due to Defence Media

24/04/201724/0412047

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

If the ships cannot perform "stop, start” procedures as per Navy
requirements does it mean they are unfit for purpose?

Is the manufacturer responsible for the repair under warranty or has
that now been voided and Defence responsible for the repair?

The "stop, start" was necessary to provide airflow over the landing
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

| 9/5/20174/24/2047

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
scheduled activities. HMAS Adelaide concluded Exercise OCEAN
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

Both ships retumed to Sydney under their own power. Canberra was
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

Defence and Nevy—C - FoHE yhsta w-Group;
Befeaee%aeﬁeeaﬂd#eelmelewéfeupandﬂengmal eEquipment
m>anufacturers are working together to identify the root causes and
develop a repair strategy. As a result, it is premature to speculate in
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

| 9/5/20174/242632




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

Minister Name Appointment Date and Time

Media)

Ministerial Consultation::

(To be completed by Defence

| 9572017424207



[tem 2
Serial 10

From: Fraser, Katherine MRS 1

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 4:54 PM

To: Laube, Wade MR 1

Ce: Media; Kelton, Alexandra MS

Subject: DRAFT response to Daily Telegraph: HMAS Canberra and Adelaide
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: CT-001820 Q HMAS Canberra Adeliade Engine Issues.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: TC

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Wade

As discussed, this response is yet to be cleared by A/CDF, however it has been cleared by A/CN.
For your review.
Thanks

Katherine Fraser
A/Director Defence Media | Corporate Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2640

Mobile: | Phone: (02) 6127 1959 Email: katherine.fraseri@defence.qov.au| Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

‘TANT: This email remains the property of the Department o >t to the jurisdiction of

T — | T ~re
O CONEact tine senae!

0 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have receive

te the email




Item 2

Serial 11
From: Lovett, Brittany FLTLT
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 4:57 PM
To: Media
Cc: Harriss, Lauren MISS; Kelton, Alexandra MS
Subject: RE: Seeking CDF clearance for CT-001820 HMAS Adelaide and Canberra.
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: NS
UNCLASSIFIED

Afternoon Katherine,

I have shown VCDF the proposed media response and he has spoken with DCN (A/CN) and he is happy to clear the
response FYA.

Regards,

FLTLT Brittany Lovett
Aide-de-Camp to Vice Chief of the Defence Force
VADM Ray Griggs, AO, CSC, RAN

>4 Department of Defence | R1-5-B027|PO BOX 7902| Canberra BC 2610
®:+612 6265 4429 |F:+612 62651599
M-S '© Brittany.lovett@defence.gov.au

From: Media
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 16:49

To: Lovett, Brittany FLTLT

Cc: Harriss, Lauren MISS; Media; Kelton, Alexandra MS

Subject: FW: Seeking CDF clearance for CT-001820 HMAS Adelaide and Canberra. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russel! Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Mobile: | Phone: (02) 6127 1959 Email: katherine.fraseri@defence.gov.au| Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence



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

Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Cemmunication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610

Phone: (02) 6127 1962 Email: media@defence.gov.au | Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

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

Serial 12
From: Fraser, Katherine MRS 1
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 5:02 PM
To: Laube, Wade MR 1
Cc: Budd, Henry MR; Media
Subject: FW: DRAFT response to Daily Telegraph: HMAS Canberra and Adelaide
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: CT-001820 Q HMAS Canberra Adeliade Engine Issues.doc
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Wade
This has now been cleared by A/CDF
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
Mobile: 1 Phone: (02) 6127 1959 Email: katherine.fraseri@defence.gov.auf Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence
From: Fraser, Katherine MRS 1
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 16:54
To: Laube, Wade MR 1
Cc: Media; Kelton, Alexandra MS
Subject: DRAFT response to Daily Telegraph: HMAS Canberra and Adelaide [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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
Mobile:| Phone: (02) 6127 1959 Email: katherine fraseri@defence.gov.auj Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

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

-1-




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

Defence and original equipment manufacturers are working together to
identify the root causes and develop a repair strategy. As a result, it is
premature to speculate in regard to timeframes and aspects of
warranty.

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
Response Drafted by: CAPT Paul O’Grady Capability Manager 241506 Apr 17
AAS Group

Clearance Name Appointment Date and Time

Group/Service 1 Star or above| RADM Sty Mayer COMAUSFLT 241516 Apr 17
RADM Mike Noonan | A/CN 241615 Apr 17

Strategic Communications

Adviser

Minister Name Appointment Date and Time

Ministerial Consultation::

(To be completed by Defence
Media)

9/5/2017



Page 1 of 2

Fraser, Katherine MRS 1

From: Fraser, Katherine MRS 1
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 5:00 PM
To: Lovett, Brittany FLTLT

Subject:  RE: Seeking CDF clearance for CT-001820 HMAS Adelaide and Canberra.
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you Brittany

Katherine Fraser
AJDirector Defence Media | Corporate Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7809 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Mobile:Phone: (02) 6127 1959 Email: katherine.fraser1@defence.qov.au| Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

From: Lovett, Brittany FLTLT

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 16:57

To: Media

Ce: Harriss, Lauren MISS; Kelton, Alexandra MS

Subject: RE: Seeking CDF clearance for CT-001820 HMAS Adelaide and Canberra. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Afternoon Katherine,

I have shown VCDF the proposed media response and he has spoken with DCN (A/CN) and he is happy to
clear the response FYA.

Regards,

FLTLT Brittany Lovett
Aide-de-Camp to Vice Chief of the Defence Force

VADM Ray Griggs, AO, CSC, RAN

Department of Defence | R1-5-B027|PO BOX 7902| Canberra BC 2610

46126265 4429 |F:+612 6265 1599
M: {97 @ Brittany.lovett(@defence.gov.au

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

9/05/2017



Page 2 of 2

Thank you

Katherine Fraser
AJDirector Defence Media | Corporate Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Cammunication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Mobllol Phone: {(02) 6127 1959 Email: katherine.fraseri@defence.gov.au| Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

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
Ministerial Executive Co-ordinafion & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Phone: (02) 6127 1962 Email: mediaGdefence.qov.au | Follew us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction
of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the
sender and delete the email.

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



Page 1 of |

Fraser, Katherine MRS 1

From: Fraser, Katherine MRS 1

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 5:02 PM
To: Laube, Wade MR 1

Ce: Budd, Henry MR; Media

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
This has now been cleared by A/CDF.
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
Mobile: | Phone: (02) 6127 19598 Email: katherine.fraseri@defence.qov.au| Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

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

Department of Defence | R1-5-A061 Russell Offices | PO Box 7309 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Moblle: | Phone: (02) 6127 1959 Email: ine.fra @defence.qov.au| Foliow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

IMPORTANT: This emait remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction
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





